Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

28 September 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 4th October, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1. Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence

(@) Royal Town Planning Institute: Local Government Planning the Future event
24 October 2012 (Pages 3 - 4)

(b) Historic Buildings Lists (Pages 5 - 12)



5. New Applications (Pages 13 - 32)

6. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 33 - 44)
7. Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 45 - 52)

8. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 53 - 54)

9. Reconsidered Items (Pages 55 - 56)

10. Schedule of Applications (Pages 57 - 68)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 4 October 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the
undernoted matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for
perusal:

Road Service
A55 Knock Road, Belfast widening scheme
e Environmental Statement: Notice of Intention to Proceed;
e The Trunk Road T14 (A55 Knock Road, Belfast) Order (Northern
Ireland) 2012, Statutory Rule; and
e The Private Accesses at A55 Knock Road, Belfast (Stopping-Up)
Order (Northern Ireland) 2012, Statutory Rule.

Department of the Environment — Strategic Planning Division

Article 31 — Major Planning Application: proposed development at lands
bounded by numbers 31-101 Royal Avenue, Church Street, William Street,
Weriters Square, numbers 40 to 16 Donegall Street, 2 Waring Street, 1 to
21 Bridge Street, 2 to 18 High Street, 1 to 27 Lombard Street, 33 to 55
Rosemary Street and including North Street and numbers 2 to 14 Lower
Garfield Street.

Further to previous notification and following detailed consideration of the
proposal outlined above, the Department of the Environment has decided
to issue a Notice of Opinion to Approve this development.



Page 2

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

Belfast, Oranmore Drive
Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order No. 1 2010

Further to previous notification, the above-mentioned extinguishment
order was confirmed, without modification, by the Department for Social
Development on 24 August 2012.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at
the meeting.



Agenda Iltem 4a

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subject: Local Government: Planning the Future event 24 October
2012
Date: Thursday 4 October 2012
Reporting Officer:
Contact Officer: Mrs Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services Section (ext 6003)

Relevant Background Information

Notification has been received regarding a Royal Town Planning Institute event
entitled ‘Local Government: Planning the Future’, which will take place in the Long
Gallery, Stormont on Wednesday 24 October 2012 from 11.00 am until 2.00 pm.

Key Issues

2015 will see eleven new Councils in Northern Ireland with planning powers for the
first time since 1973. Responsibilities will include the preparation of local development
plans, determining the majority of planning applications and taking enforcement
action. This event has been designed to consider the implications of this for elected
representatives and their relationship with planning officers, colleagues and
constituents, and how those involved in planning committees can carry out their
duties while building the confidence of the public in the system and their ability to
make unbiased and sound planning decisions.

The event, which is being hosted by Simon Hamilton, MLA, will be chaired by
Alderman Jim Dillon and speakers will include Minister Attwood, Ross Martin, Policy
Director at the Centre for Scottish Public Policy and Colin Haylock, President of the
Royal Town Planning Institute.

Resource Implications

Attendance at the event will be £25.00 per person.

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Chair and Deputy Chair of the Committee, together with
the Democratic Services Manager, or their nominees, be authorised to attend the
event.




Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 4b

Page 5

o2 bahl

‘@}ep 8Jniny B e panssi 8g ABW JoLISIg 8y} Ul SPIEAA J8ylo pue siy} o} Bulielss sisi| Jeyundg 310N

0LPe 439NN LS1T SONIATING JI40LSIH

zi|blor

1Svd47139 40 ALID 3HL NI
1S343LNI JIHOLSIH ¥O TVENLOILIHOYY
VIO3dS 40 SONIATING 40 1Si1

HLYNO4 ALNIML ANV G3-ANNH I3HHL

Z10z Jequisides , €| peted

9987214

18Sv413d

18943 8plejepy gL-0L

N0y sousIe|)

JUBWIUOJIAUT 8U]} J0 Juswipeds(




‘IseJsiul sppe Alejseuowl

pue yainy) ssoun AjoH Buunogybisu

8u} yim diysuonefas sy pue adA} Buipjing

841 Jo pue alfys [ensnun ue Jo sjdwexs pood
B s1}| "AIojsiy [B100S pue JBjoeleup JO Swia)
Ul Ujoq jsadejul pajgnopun jo Buipjing psieso
Apusuiwoid e sy Allewsaiul pue Ajjeusexe
ujoq 1oejut ApBie Buinies exyi-ajkobieb
pue ‘syybipenc o1yjob ‘eoueljue ajA1s-epobed Xge €18
8lqejou e se uons syualsie ubisap payiom 1sejjeg
-Alauy g esiaap Buipusiq ‘ainpeyyose peoy ujwnio
9IAlS 8314 uelpIeMpT JO Bjdwexs PEOY UlWNnID Z&t

B S| |00y9g JeuolieN shog sso10 Aok sBujies

"BI00W 1M Aq pL-E161 JO j00YDS suolspues Pue sjjem Js1ewiiad Buipnpou
6161 - 0061 PUE >oLg-pai Aeq ninw Aeuojs-ajbuig L8 Iooyas shog ssoi AloH | 0852 0GLEr cL-6¢l | D z00//8/9zaH

Page 6

000'0L: 140
uoioslg 19y 00s'z:L Jaquinp
jo sjeq uojienjeag pue uopduosag épeig | peisi] ajeq Buipping PUS) Ysif slagquinpn 19y g4

dep 50

3[_APOOAN :pIBAd

1SV4739 4O ALID IHL NI LSINIINI OI¥MOLSIH ¥O TVHNLOFLIHONY TVIO3dS 40 SONIaTing 40 1si v J.mj 5

JTNAIHIS



'€L61 1800100 | 810j8q 89UIS 0S SUOP SBY pue pue
U} Jo ped suiio} ‘Buipiing ayj o} paxy jou yBnouye ‘yoym Buipling ayy o abejuno 8yl UIYyIm a1njonus Jo 108lqo Aue 'q
‘Bulpjing ay3 o} paxi} pue Buipjing sy Jo abejiung B} UIYim ainjonuis 4o 198iqo Aue B

-tBuipling pejsi|-ey Jo ped se pajess; aq |leys Buimolio) su} ey sepiroid Zy S[OIY PIES By o (1) ydesbereq 310N

e
\\\\ T
( ewuoiAuz ey} Jo Juswpedaq ay} hoto,wﬁo Jojuss o A o
| T/ﬂﬂ.ﬁ /u/ /3;;%; N N0 UM, (v | peleg
% = 8 : = 3 N bt
f!l..\. _- g i
1 5

Mg

"S|NPSYDS 8y} Ul IO J8Ss selalul OHOISIY 10 [Binjosyose
[e1oads Jo sBuipjing jo isi| au} sepnjoul Aga.ay Jeyeq jey ul 3t Buliqeus semod Jayjo Asens jo pue LggL Jeplo (puejal)
ulsyuoN) Buluueld auj Jo gi ey Aq ) uo pe.iejuod siemod 8y 40 8s104eXa Ul Juslupeds(q ay) FHOATHIHL MON

Page 7

1UNod AY3 Iselieq pue [1ounod sBulpling SLOISIH OU} UM Peynsucd sey juswpedsq oy ¢

:S8J8JUI DLIOISIY JO [eInjoBILOLE
[eroads Jo sBuipjing a.e a|npeyag payoeye 8U1 Ul paquosap sbulpjing auj 1eyy juswipedsq ayj o sieadde 1 'z

1SaJsjul dLO}sIY Jo [einjosyyole [Biosds jo sBuip|ing Jo sjsy a)idwod 0 pasinbay si (Juswpedaq sy,
Paj|ed Jeyeulalay) JuswuosAuT 8y} Jo Juswedaq oy 1661 JepiO (puejal| ussyuoN) Buluue|d sy jo zi 3Py Ag l

SVIHIHM
ASIYILNI DIHOLSIH ¥O TVHENLOFLIHOYY TVID3dS 40 SONIATING 40 LSIT AYOLNLVLS

1661 ¥3AMO (ANVIZI NYIHLYON) ONINNYId IHL



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

SIEP 8Inin B Je panss| aq AeLu jousiq 8y ul spepp JaYlo pue siy} 0 Bunee sisij Joyuny 310N

LLyE 43FGNNN LSIT SONIATING DI¥OLSIH

1SV4739 40 ALID FHL NI
1S3™UILNI DI™OLSIH ¥O TVINLIILIHONY
1VIO32dS 4O SONIATING 40 1SIT

HLldid ALNIML ANV G3¥ANNH 334HL

210z Jequisldag |, €1 pajeq

998219

1Sv47139

193413 epiejepy gL-0L

UnoD sausieln

Juswiuosiauz 8y Jo Juswipedsq



Page 10

‘SyoeLUEg BY) 0] LUoIosULIoD

S} 1o} }sauajut jo pue adA} Buipjing [ensnun
UE JO Uompuod |eubuo Auie) Ul sjdwexs
poob  "8.njoruls 0ol pue 1a.n] ybi Jool
feuoBejoo abie| sy Ajeadse ‘saloyul 1o

s| Buiielap sy "enues Ayunwiwos e (syoeueq
8U) JO 1584 BY] JO UOlOWSP BUY) UIM)

MOU Ing xajdwod syoeleq Aule abie) e o
Buibuojeqg wWniseuwAsb e AleuiBuo ‘apis 1se0
94} 01 08619 JO UOISUBIXD UIM ‘€88 JO [|BY

N3z slig

wiuy oo

1sejieg

apeied BUOJIA 9f
anued Anunwwon

6681 - 0881 PaIqeB §ing Youq As10js % / 8|Buis abie 4z 1984} usanp yuon LESL vLEEr 6/0EL 800/6%#/929H
000'0L:140
uoiassy oy 00S°2:L Jsquinp
jo ajeq uopienjeA pue uonduosag apeis) | psjsiq sjeq Buipjing pUD ysu) siaguiny 1oy gH
dep so

31NA3IHOS

abpo] map :piep

it

1SV4138 40 ALID IHL NI LSTHILNI OIMOLSIH 3O TVANLOILIHOYY VIOIdS 40 SONIATING 40 1siT 7

% ;_J..HU i

S

L.



'€161 1890190 | 810j8q BOUIS OS BUOP SBY PUE pUE|
SU Jo Yed suiio} ‘Buipjing ayj o} paxiy jou yBnoyse ‘Yoiym Buipjing ayj jo ebejiuno sy; uiylm snjoNgs Jo 108lqo Aue ‘q
:Buiping auy 0} paxiy pue Buip|ing sy Jo sbejuno ay) UIYlMm ainjonJs 1o 19alqo Aue ‘e

ﬁ\.t..!.....mc_u__:n_ PeISIIayryo ped se pajesy; oq [leys Buimolioy oy} Jey} sepinoid zi oIy pies 3y} Jo (2) ydesbeleq 30N

TS S B..Emg._mamo 8yj Joj honO jolues R

X —_— o ‘
el Qf ) u\/ /é&% x__au,{/ﬂ R QU rDW» psjeq

e

e "S|NP3YOS B} Ul INO }8S JS8.81UI DLIOJSIY JO [BINOS}IYDIE

[eroads o sbuipjing jo 1s1| oy sepnjoul Agaisy Jieyaq Jey) ui i1 Bulqeus somod a0 A1sAs Jo pue gL JepiQ ( puejal|
WisypoN) Bujuue|d auj jo zp sy Aq 31 uo pausju0a siemod ay) 30 8si0IeXd Ul Juswiuedsq 8yl IHO4IYIHL MON

Page 11

"IPUnoY Ay Jseyeg pue jlounod sbulpiing oLCISIH 8] YIm paynsuos sey juswpedsg sy ‘e

;Jsa18jul OLIoJSIY JO [einjos)Iyole
[eroads Jo sBulp|ing a.e s|npayog payoeje sy} ul paguosap sbulpiing ayj 1ey; uswpeda( sy 0} sieadde U g

-}S8JI8jul DLlI0}sIY 1o [Binjos)iyole [eads Jo sBulp|ing jo sis|| 8)1dwiod o) paJinbai s (Juswyedsq sy;,
Psj|ed Jsyeulalay) JuswuoliAug oy Jo juswiiedaq ays L6 J9pIO (puejey| uisypoN) Buruuelq sy jo gy sy Aq b

SVIYIHM
1STUILINI OIYOLSIH HO TVHNLITLIHOYY VIO3dS 40 SONIATING 40 1SIT AYOLNLYLS
1661 ¥IAHUO (ANVIZHI NYIHLYON) ONINNVd 3HL



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 2 October 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 11 September until 24
September 2012



Page 14



Page 15

79z /19
1sejleg
anusAy

sepNnris €

S100)14oIY HIND

adZ elg
Jobueg

aALIg 29)0uU| Z
€G

jnun diyssauped
uouseToN
JadAg

071681149
poomAjoH

IH

ue3 / Aeswey
AepijleH

ave v19
isejleg
anuaAy
ueldwels)

d¢ sqed Xel\
P17 sioydlos
ueuasy|

Zdac v149
isejleg
peoy
poomsijie]
96 AjpuuoQg
[ SIN 8 JIN

P11 IN
saladoud Juipy

juesijddy

¢lL0¢/60/1 1L

cl0c/60/11

¢loc/e0/ct

¢l0c/60/1 1L

¢10¢2/60/90

¢10¢/60/¥0

¢10¢2/60/50

¢102/60/¥0

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 | abed

¢102/60/90

¢10¢/60/¥0

¢102/60/S0

¢102/60/¥0

paAleoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Bunsix3
8jeoiNe)
ail

ind

Iind

Iind

adA L
uopjesijddy

ave v.19
isejjed
anuaAy uledwels) gz

doz .19
1sejjeg
apeled yNos g

Zde v14g
isej|ag
peoy poomsiie] 96

isejled
peoy uojsiewled 68

uoneso

€¢ 1 Junop

jode( Ixe|

SMOPUIM MaU
apn[oul 0} SUONEAS|D
0} suoljeld)|e [eusaixe
pue ‘aoeds Iooj}
|euonippe JO uolead
Buipnjoul‘suonelsye
|euJaju|

uinyal

Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa

wyz Buipnjoul uin}al
Jeal Jo uonoas Aalols
9|buis 0} youd joou

0} suopels)je paesodoid

Buiyied pajeioosse
ypm sasnoy

G Jo Juswdojonap
pue Buipjing

Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

|esodoud

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

aaelot/eroc/z

d/1101/¢l0e/z

4/01L04/210¢/Z

4/.001/210¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 16

MVS 0ZL19
Jobueg

JEETIN

abpug L1
S]09IY2IY IUWO

Aeladdi] 09
[sysen
uu| maN
SIYM [ Md1eQ

NH6 0€19
isejleg

peoy

[adeyn syoo0y
G9 sloAaning
Buipiing
paisueyd
ubisag
Apauuay

dnoig
aJe) puege|e
elep

619
Iseyjeq
anuaAy

aunuelb3 09
uIpioB Yieles

sjoeq] 0D
yiesjunopy
19848 Ul
piopawo)
uyor

are 219
Iseyjeq

peoy
neswiQ €09
WAWS 118N JIN

¢loc/e0/cl

cl0e/60/1 1L

cl0c/60/11

¢l0c/60/1 L

¢10¢2/60/.0

¢10¢/60/L0

¢10¢/60/50

¢10¢2/60/.0

6 10 Z abed

¢10¢/60/.0

¢10¢/60/20

¢10¢/60/S0

¢10¢/60/.0

Iind

Iind

ind

Iind

aocvid
sejled
peoy Jeinaaig 601

614
sejjeg
Yed uojbullap 81

Mg9 ¥119

isejeg

3ed sumo |

anuaAy ajeayoolg Zg

are 2149
isej|leg
peoy nesw.iQ £09

Buideospue|

pue Bupjied Jeo
pajeIoosse Yyjm swoH
BuisinN pasodoid

Bulemp Bunsixa
0 Jeal 0] UoISuUd)Xd
pue suonels)y

uonednooso
a|diynw ui 8snoy
0] asn jo abueyn

abe.eb onsswop
pue uoISua)xa Jeal
Ka103s g jo uonoaig

4/8101/21L0¢/Z

d4/2101/¢10¢/2

d4/9101/¢10¢/Z2

d/710L/eLoc/z

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

210¢2/60/L1 0} ¢2102/60/1LL--polisd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 17

HE6 LINL
ybnoloquap|iH
peoy
abpuquo] G|
9SNoH

alAueD paywi
QoueBUBUIBI
oze|g

adv Ly19
Aieq 09
uanibung
Yied Jedijjed
¥ leanjosiyoly
auoT

gdz 119
1sejjog

EENIS

IIH €7~
S109)1Y2JY PPOL

aNl €AD
Aiuano)
Aepp
weaquns g
asnoH Asjuid
971d Auedwo)
J10]J0[\ 10896nad

dNE€L1d
isejjed

peoy
uiewobA|eg
12
weyjogsoy |
TH9 8¥1d
A1lapuopuo]
19841S
Jsyoing 0L
(@11 Buisnoy
1S9\ pue
YHoN) xedy

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/60/1 L

cl0¢/60/v1L

¢l0c/60/1 L

pajepijeA

9jeq

¢10¢/60/01

¢10¢/60/01

¢10¢2/60/.0

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 ¢ abed

210¢2/60/0L jus

WBSIUBAPY
¢10¢/60/01 N4
210¢2/60/.0 lInd

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

o719 ¢l1d isejed
peoy Jayonog
anua) |eJowleqg
1086nad

4NE €119 Iseyleg
peoy uewobAjleg 91

dH8 11149

isej|leg
UMO}SUOSIapUY
aAlQ UBgaASIS

JO yuou ay) 0 pueT

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

ubis doys

bBrey ebpu

pasiel YlIm UOISIBAUOD
Jl)je pue uoIsus)xe
Jeal 0] Aalo)s
|euonippe jo uonosliy

(1 ®seyd) 4

/6680/1 10Z/Z J84 J8pun
|jeaoidde Buiuueld

paielb Aisnoinaid
‘WealJ}s pauaAINd
pioAe 0} - jund

100} 0} Juswpuswe
JOUIN - 61-8 syun -
adAy asnoy jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/Sc0L/2L0c/Z

d/ve0l/eloe/z

4/6101/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 18

Al00L19
isejjed
anuany

praien
| Buluuelg
auQgZauQ

ati
$810)S 00s9|

¢loe/e0/el

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢/60/L0

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 7 obed

2102/60/.0 [E} 614 "SyIom 4/8201/2102/2
1seyeg paleloosse pue puels
peoy ybesisjisen [BJ}U80 JO uonoBIe
€12-€61 pue ai01s Buipnjour ssyoeoiddy

Buijuol) spue| pue peoy  ‘peoy ybealspsen pue
ybeasssed 02z-091 $S920B SS0.I0E A)ljI0e)
$S900B 0089 | Buissouo uelysepad

1o uone|elsul

pue peoy ybealisjise)
€1¢-€61 Jojuol) 0y
Ajpoey Aq Aej uonisod
|lem pue Buideospue|
‘Juswabuelie yied

Jed o

] uonEdLIPOW
psjeioosse

yum peoy ybealsjisen
wioJ} aue| uiny

Wb pue ya| pajedipap
e 9)epowiwoooe

0} peoy ybeaispsen
10 Juswubijeas

Jouiw Buipnoul
uonoun( pasijeubis

wi
[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

€¢ 1 Junop

210¢2/60/L1 0} ¢2102/60/1LL--polisd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

e ¢ pasodoid
|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 19

6 10 G abed

rscllg olpmis  Z10¢/60/LL  Z102/60/0L  2L0Z/60/01 lind rseziig ‘wooimoys d/1€0L/2Loe/z
i1sejjeg 9|11 eue||@210d 1sejjeg 9|1} 0} ‘Joo}} punolb
peoy peoy |[ebauoq Lzl 10 ped ‘92140 JueseA
lebauoq 1zZ1 Buiping 10 asn jo abueyn
ltH Aeiqi aifsuie) g oipnis
olpnis
albaule)
SR [VE\Y
nigseN malpuy
XH6 8119 44¢v19 ¢lL0¢/e0/cL  ¢L0¢/60/0L  ¢L0c/60/01 IInd 4d¢ v19 eaJe Buinl| pue 4/0€0L/¢L0¢/z
poomA|oH i1sejleg 1sejleg uayo}y 0} UOISUS)IXd
peoy aloys ¢ 3ed [jyjoien 3ed [jyioied ol Jeal Aai0)s o|buls
9snoH Q| UOsulyoInH 10 uoljoaid pue abeleb
yseQ noos aunsuyn Bunsixs Jo |leAoway
saleyn JN
ONZ L19 (@139) <L02/60/LL  ZL0Z/60/0L  ZL0Z/60/0L in4 MdLzllg “Burousy doy 4/6201/2102/Z
}sejjeg pseog Ateiqi Jseyleg [loJ pue apesijed ‘}xa
EETMIS pue uoneonp3 peoy 320Ia)IUp / @oUBLUS JB|NDIYSA
Awapeoy 1sejjeg Jooyos 0] @oueJjUd uelysapad
oy 9134 Arewnd g O sueply 1S JO uoneis)e ‘9jolId
pieog Aleiqi Buiuiny Buneisodiooul
9 uoieonp3g ‘uonjewebewe
1sejleg |[00Y9S 8)EPOWWOIDE

0] sjuawanoidu
olyjel) Jejndiyaa
pue uelsepad

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 20

8lld
poomAjoH
peoy ||lyw.ie4
suapJes
uojbuisuayy

| olpnis
ubiseq Aurenp

34¢ /19
isejleg
EETIS
apisAuung
anuany
yledAeH
79 sjosjiyoly
Jnouwl|io peqoy

isejjed

aoeus |
M3IN3ISED

61 UOSUBAS8)S
Aepy sin

aas 9ldg4d
isejleg

peoy

[lyusAey ||
abp3 sianry
aLin)
suonnjos SYSS

jueo|jddy

¢loc/eo/el

cloe/e0/el

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢l0c/60/1L L

clL0c/60/11L

PlleA 9jeq

uoneolddy

6 10 9 abed

2102/60/1 1 N4 isejjeg "usp.ef
90B1I9] MBINS[ISED 61 paso|ous pajeIoosse
pue 8SNOYUMO}
20B1I8) JO pUd
Aa10]s jjey pue | mau
10 UOI108I8 pue a10}s
pue abeieb Bunsixa
1O uonowsap pasodoid
cLoz/e0/L L s aas old Buueye| 98)s ssajulels
WaSILNaAPY 1sejjag 1| Yoeq Bunosfoid
peoy [[lyusaey || pajunow |lepp
abp3 sianiy

paAIeoay

ojeq

adA
uojesijddy

uoieoso] |esodoud

€¢ 1 Junop

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/€€01/21L0¢/Z

v/ceol/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 21

6 10 ) abed

148 0€L8  ZL0¢/60/LL  ¢lL02/60/cL  ¢10¢2/60/CL pasodoid Nn38 919 ‘snjj pue dan/seot/eLoce/z
Jebssoi) a1eoyiua) 1seyeg Jaj10q seb Buisuapuod
peoy al 19911 181S9Y00y {1 ypm waysAs buneay
wbneuuoos | pue yue} abelo)s |10
MaIA [odeyd g Bunsixa jo juswaoe|dal
pOOH-ueuualg }INS 0} Yiom
N SIN adid juan |I0s [eulsixe

ay} Jo uonenbiuooal
pue woouyieq Jooj} isiiy
2y} Jo Juswysiqinyal
‘oseoliels

8y} Jo uoielo0dapal
leutaul ‘Auadoud

2y} JO ||em Jeal 8y}

0} UOISUB)X8 M3U 8y}
W0J} 90BLIS) |BUISIXD
ay} Jo Buideospue|
-aJiplek Jeal [euiaIxa
8y} 0} Ul BaJe uayoyy
8y} 0} UoISUdIXd
‘saoeds Buln|

8y} ainbByuooal 0} |9A8|
100} punoub je sjlem
Jeulajul Jo [eAowal
8} apn|oul SYIOAA
‘asnoy pade.la)

3ouq Aaloys g Bunsixa
ue 0} UoISua}xa

Jeal Aaloys a|buls pue
juswysiqinyal jeulaiu|

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



Page 22

agdl 0Loo
JoHNS
Aingpnsg

aueT

9al] INUIBAA L€
Aeuels) ay|
P17 81emue|d

r19 6149
isejjed

aALIQ BuI0gSO
¢l vdld
AoJ|3oN uyor

dae gllg
umoQ 0D
poomA|oH
M3IA Yyo2Inyo
Gy ssaudx3 a)g

ArS 619
1sejleg
YyInos

3}ed aiowelaq

6v uebloo g
MV8 ZN
uopuo-]
A9|youi4 1seg
peoy

ubIH 65-11
p)7 Juelne)say
S,pleuodoin
M39 619
isejled
anuaAy
aunue|63

19 0/
KoJ|I30N S IN
INZN

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/60/v1L

¢l0¢/60/v1L

¢l0¢/60/v1L

¢l0¢/60/v1L

¢l0e/60/€lL

¢l0¢/60/€lL

¢loe/e0/cl

cloe/e0/cl

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 g abed

¢l0c/e60/El

¢10¢/60/€1

¢loc/e0/¢l

¢l0c/e0/cl

paAIeoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ealy U
onleAlasuo)
uIyIm
uonijowsq

ind

adA
uojesijddy

ArG 619 1sejieg

UInos Mled aiowelsqd 61

vgs 119 iseyeq
8oeld ||ebsuoq v/ Z

P17 1uBINE)SY S,PIRUOTOIN

anuaAy aunue|bg
L. pue g9 JO leay

do¢ v19
sejleg
peoy |ilyspsed €1

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

90Ud} Usalds

Alepunoq Jo uonusiay

8AIIO Yoelg
G109 vy Ul paysiuy
9Q 0} SMOPUIM MBN

"Jasll ||eys Bunsixa yum

aul| ur piemuoy Buug
0} buize|6 mopuim
Jo uoneinBiuooay

suJinjal leal

Bunsixe jo Jusweoe|da.

pue uonijowsaq

sbuljlemp
payoejep Aalio}s

€ "ou g jo uswdojansp

|enuapisal pasodoid

|esodoud

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

d4/6€01/210¢/Z2

4/8€01/¢10¢/Z2

vOda/Le0L/eloe/z

d4/9€01/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 23

vro svld
Aiaqg 0D
J|8jesaybep
ueuolAjleg
peoy

aIoys eggl
anuan
euUlBp 8yl
| olpnis
sj08})1yoly
uoop|ni\
uepe)oN

dve §llg
isejjled

peoy
auo)saWi
20¢-00¢
SUON}BI0SSY
BuisnoH Auuu ]
pue uojbuimaN

jueo|jddy

¢l0c/60/vL

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢loc/eo/ct

PlleA 9jeq

6

¢loc/e0/cl

paAIeoay

uoneolddy
ajeq

10 6 obed

In4 ises yjnos ay}
0} }92.41S puayed Buoje
|lem Alepunog pue jsem

8} 0} 8NUBAY BIpUEXS|Y
1SOM Ujnos

By} 0} peoy auo}sawi] ay}
1sea ypou

8y} 0} suapies) apisyied
€¢-| Aq papunoq spuen

adA
uojesijddy

uoieson

¢€Z - Junoj

€10¢/60/LL 03 €102/60/L1-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Juawdojanap

paseyd e moj[e 0} 4
/2601/1102/Z leroidde
jo ¢| uonpuog jo
Buipiom 0} Juswpuswy

|esodoud

4/0101/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUSUUOTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 25

/ Jo | ebed

nrg gLd sainn4  210¢/60/61  ¢l0c/60/EL  2L0Z/60/EL Iind NH. 119 (swayos d/2v0l/eLoe/z
1seyeg aAISOd 1sejjag panoidde Ajsnoinaid
peoy suap.ies) plaiesym | 0} sjuswpuauie)
uossalAjeg sjej} aydsal papoddns
12\ sp8uyoly pag-z ¢ Buisudwoo
uoswiel||Ipn swdojanap
uyor [enuspisal e yym

9)IS 8y} JO JouI0D }Som
ay} jo Juswdojonapal
pue asnoy bunsixa
8yj Jo uopljowsq

39¢ /19 jJuswdojeAed  Z102/60/8L  2L0Z/60/0L  Z102Z/60/0} Iind M2 L1g ‘Joals 4/¥€0l/eLoc/z
1sejjeg [eloos 1sejleg Mouspal4 uo Buissoso
peoy neawli  Jojjuswyedsaq 199118 Yolepal4 uelsapad pasijeubls
ezze all e yJied Jeo aoeuns pue Aeq Buipeo)
[BlUBWIUOIIAUT ada bunsixas je pue Jo juswdojanap
pue pue Buideaspue|
Bujuue|q ounp ‘Hun |1ejas 81w

alenbs 0z “ed

Jed Aaloys nw aoeds
‘ou /8 Buisudwoo
awayos uolessusbal
asn paxin

pajepiieA| pieA ejeqa paAleoay adA1 uoneso Jesodoid| JaquinN adudlasey

ajeq uonesiddy| uonesiddy

ajed

)sejjog

0¢ : Juno)

2102/60/vC 0} 2102/60/81-:polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 26

] Jo z ebed

aloeld 4H. 619 ZL0¢/60/61 2L0Z/60/7L  2L0Z/60/vL Iind 4dH. 619 “Buijiemp 4/9t%01/210¢2/Z
1sejleg 1sejjog 1sejjeg 0} suolels)e pue
peoy auojep LTS 190418 ploAkeN €  UOISUBIX® Jeal AaIols g
Jeddn £ paywi pleyAen ¢
Auedwon yieloo Aepyy
B ysny
r120¢€19 XOr S19 ¢L0¢/60/8L ¢L0c/60/LL  ZL0¢2/60/LL Iind MV v19 seoeds pajgesip d4/Sv¥0L/2L0¢e/z
pJojbuess 1sejjeg jsejjeg Z apn[oul 0} saoeds
19818 peoy peoy SpJeumoimeN zZ/ enxa gL apinoid
alep|y 9 olpnis abpuqguaq)y 0] yled ued |aA9] 9|buls
abpug 8yl 80¢ dll Bunsixe 0} uoisusix3

Mled esudiejug
Isejjeg 1se3

adge vid Xav L1s  cloc/eo/el  ¢log/eo/el  2L0g/e0/EeL Iind Nas ¢L1d juswdinba 4/vv0L/gLoe/z
isejjed ubno|s isejled SYAIN mau im panly
peoy peoy peoy WeyuspAs G| pue yjuid 81810U00 U0
poomAloH 68 ureg 092 ALl JO MS wQo| ab1e peoy pajunow aq 0} }aUlqed
J100|4 1sJ14 3N esluoee L uQ uole)s aseg oipey zO S9OIAISS UOISS|WISUBl)}
v Buipiing 20 pasodoid
uoslajed
J0|Ae |
asl oLood MV8ZN ¢lL0¢/60/61L ¢lL0c2/60/€L  ZL0¢2/60/cL s vas 119 ubis Bunosfoid ou | Vv/Ev0L/cLoe/z
Aingpng uopuo] WISSIUSAPY 1sejleg
aueT 1ol Ao|youi4 1seg aoe|d ||ebauoqg
Inulep Le peoy ati
Aeuels ay| ubiH 6G-1 1 juelne)say spleuoqon
alialemueld @l iueineisay
Spleuo@on

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

¢10¢/60/¥C 03 ¢10¢/60/81L-:polidd dy} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 27

a3g s1d
isejjed

SYied UOISIPUIM
8y Buluue|d
pue ubiseq
[BJN}08NYDIY

vz Llg
isejleg

19243 (IIH
91-0} (ubiseq)
S92INIBS
Apadoid IHIN
ArE €19
juloduauiepp
JEETI

ng eyz vald
alowsuig g

age v19d
isej|eg

peoy poomA|oH
/8-68 Al
Bunnsuod 4or

SH8 Ll19
isejjed
aAlQ
ybeulag L9
usai) uyor

3HIN 0/
Aesnp uyor

isejjed

3ied ajooounQ
€€ ydye pue
uuinp piaeq
pue uisioy
MV06.19
ybewo

peoy |ejdsoH
| uoneIossy
BuisnoH xady

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/60/81

¢l0¢/60/61

¢l0¢/60/61

¢10¢/60/0¢

¢l0¢/60/L1

¢l0¢/60/81

¢l0¢/60/L1

cloe/60/elL

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

2102/60/L1 [Ind4 SH8 Ll1d ‘Buijiemp 4/€601/2102/Zz
1sejleg JO leal 0} UoISud)xa
anuq ybeuseag L9 Kal0)s-9|buIg

2L0z/60/81 Iind isejjeg Ajligesip yum d4/2s01/210¢/z
198418 9|INIB || uosiad e Joj salnjioe)
apinold 0} uoisuaixe
Aa103s 9|buls Jeay

2102/60/L1 lind4 isejjag ied 8|00dyiey €¢ Bullemp 4/1501/2102/2
O Ieal 0] UoIsud)xa
Aal10)s z pasodoid

z10z/60/€L lin4 arz 219 Auadoud 4/0501/2102/Z
jsejjeg 10 Juouy 03 sio00p Buiplls

80E|d OBWOID 9 pajewoine apirold

0} J0Op }IXd |euly
Bunsixa jo Bujuapipn
adA| |esodoud

uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

uoieson

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

0¢ : Juno)

210¢2/60/v¢ 0} ¢102/60/8L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



/ Jo  ebed

Page 28

Vd8 veld IIBUSHINOIN  2102/60/0Cc  ¢L0Z/60/LL  ¢1L02/60/LL Iind Ag¢e "Buipjing abeioys 4/9501/¢10¢/z
youiyeuAjeg NI €119 isejag aAu(Q eiep 100} 18414 %9 obeieb
edg g8z ® 9 Usamjaq spue]  juawaoe|dal pasodoid
peoy aA0ID
sayooag
Z S9)eloossy
auJoymeH
Vvrs L14g vrs L1a ¢L0c/60/6L  ¢L0g/60/vL  2L0c/60/vl Iind 909 614 (uosiad 4/5501/¢L0¢/z
1sejleg 1sejleg 1sejleg G "oug pue uosiad
ynos alenbg Bury auloqsQ anuaAy Aa|sajlopn BIL $ "oug) sjuswyiede
|lebauoq 6-9 0/9 P17 Ouyy 0} S82I0
Buipjing jyueg UIBYLON woJy asn jo abueyn
0JBN dYL ayl oqgo
Bury suloqsQ p17 seiuadoud
Auam | Quam |
10}
ayie[D) uines
ldil /19 TH98¥19  ¢l0¢/60/8L  ¢lL02/60/LL  ZL0¢2/60/LL IInd 49¢ 46119 Bunuedies pajeroosse 4/¥S0L/eLoc/z
1sejleg AlspuopuoT] 1sejleg yum sjuswede
ssed |[efauoq YIS anuany gg/dg -oug %
/G1-SG1 Jayoing 0L Jied elpuexs|y L9¢ sasnoy Ae.0js g qi7/dg
SJOBUYOIY ddY Pl Uoneoossy aje)sJ |elisnpu] alowung ‘ou| ‘sesnhoy Aal0}s
BuisnoH xady Z 9¢/dg "oug ‘sasnoy
Aau03s Z qg/dg ous|
‘sasnoy Aalols g qg/dg
‘ouQ| Jo wuswdojonap
|enuapisal MaN
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

210¢2/60/v¢ 0} ¢102/60/8L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 29

1de€ €119
isej|eg
Juadsal)d
ualeA nyg
¢¢ duluQ sue|d
S|qeplojy
ngac si19g
isejleg

peoy wijuy
LEG SP3/MYIY
vanyv

Hd46 919
Iseyjeg

BALIQ]

sepe 00}
Yied 900
abpugsi|ieg

Z d@ouadg
uojueH aelde\

dde €19
Iseyjeg
sbiay |yuse4
g 9ashoyyo
aukepn

vilg

isejled

peoy ulwni)
0801 sslegr

HNSYE1g
umol|iiH
1994S Ule 2
Py seiadoid
ajyseaule)

4HS 9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN

Aojwuobus|n
peoy
nyuing 06
AusH pineq

jueo|jddy

/ Jo g ebed

¢l0¢/60/0¢  ¢10¢/60/0C ind
¢l0c/e0/6L  2102/60/61 Iind
¢l0c¢/60/8L  ¢10¢/60/81L ind
¢l0c/e60/LL  210¢/60/LL ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

dde€llg
isejjeg
siybieH |yuied g

vild
isejleg
peoy

ulwnID G8Oo | 10 1sem pue

Inos ay) 0} pejeoo| SlS
3d6 1119

1sejjog

peoy

JIOYNS Y1-¢| SON Je spue]

Md6 €19
Je9sal) anioung

aje)s] [ewysnpu|
JuL0sal) anioung
cyun

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

Buijjamp jo Jeal
pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXD
AKa10)s 9|buIg

s}9]10} pue
syied ‘peol aoueua
Buipnjour syuswiolje

0] asn jo abueyn

( 4/0202/200Z/Z $24
awayos panosdde wouy
slaquinu Buljjamp ul
uononpal) sjuswyede
‘ON| | pue sasnoy
‘oNgZ Buisudwoo
uswdojanap
|enuapisal pasodoid
saljjioey

pajeloosse pue

wAb Buluiesy jeuosiad
ajeald o} asnoyalem
woJy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢10¢/60/¥C 03 ¢10¢/60/81L-:polidd dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9901/¢10¢/Z2

4/1904/210¢/Z

4/8501/¢10¢/Z2

4/2501/210¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 30

s zilg
isejled

peoy
lleBsuoq LzZ|
liH Aseaqiy
olpnis
albaule)
S109)IYyoly
HNigseN malpuy
ZANK:
isejled

yied ssauisng
Aur Ao
asnoH ab9|j0D
| psywI7 SO
woo usiuing

jusbe
0/0 olpns
8|l eue||@2i0d

SrlLig
Isejleg
PIBYIIN

yoinyo
4O yoInyo
susydaeis 1S

¢l0c/60/1e

cloe/e0/Le

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢2/60/01

¢10¢/60/0¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

2102/60/01 jussuod rselig
Buipiing Isejjeg

paisi peoy |ebauoq Lzl

Buipjing aibauie)

L9 olpnis

210¢/60/0¢2 jussuoy Sriiid
Buipiing isejjag

paisi PIBYININ

puejal|

Jo youny susydals s

llem uoniped

[BUlS}UI JO UOIOBIS pue
WOO0JMOYS 31} 0} 89140
JUBOBA JOOJ) punolb jo
Jed jo asn jo abueyn

uoleloospal

Jeuajul ‘sainjonils
Jooyj} Jaquuyy papuadsns
0] UOlje[I}USA pue
Jedal ‘saysiuly Jayseld

|eulalul aAl09Lep

0] siiedal ‘ebeuielp
aoeyns Buljelsul pue
Buipjing jo Jejowiiad

0] [9A8] punolb

Jeulajxa Buionpal
‘siejap Japnb Asjen
BAI1}09Jep 0} suledal
‘spoob Jajemuiel

JO |emaual ‘Jenow
SWI| Y}M YI0MmXOLIg
Jeusaixs Bunuiodal

%2 1o Bupiey “Buipjing

yolnyo urew ay}

uiyym dwep Buisu pue
Bunensuad ajeuiwig
0} SHJOM |elpaway

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

|esodoud

¢10¢/60/¥C 03 ¢10¢/60/81L-:polidd dy} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

0471/8901/¢10¢/Z

0871/2901/¢10¢/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 31

935 9¢149
AaqgeumoimeN

peoy

wiuy 6.2€
SIOdYIY HEeM
8 JIERIYM

Hde €Lld
Isejleg

Aepn
yeuel9lL prl
(IN) esudisjug
joedw|

jueo|jddy

/ Jo J ebed

ZL0Z/60/LZ  2L0Z/60/0Z  ZL0Z/60/0Z N4 Hae €119 “uoljepowwoooe 4/6901/2102/Z
1sejjeg Kiejjioue
Kepn yieue 9| ® 901JJO ‘W00ISSE|D
P17 (IN) @sudiayug joeduw leuonippe apiroid

0} Buipjing Bunsixs
0} UOISUS)X® JOOJ} 18414

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA) uoijeso
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

0¢ : Juno)

210¢2/60/v¢ 0} ¢102/60/8L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

Page 33

1S6 Leld
ue|@mafise)

wyieT
peoy Auspeyoeg
9¢ IN s&dIABS SaVY

990919

1sejjeg

3ied uoLsy

JUNOJ\ OF SuBUar |ned

Mmae v19
Iseyeg

TNV

puepeQ 6¢ ublsegesed

MHS8 819

yunpAuen

Ju82saID

Jouus|s) gz ubiseq H D

Zv00L1d
Yied alhyens g
Jouuon,O asInoT

pue ueany

galeelld
isejjed

e Ulleous|)
0z sbuwwny
abioag

jusbe

0/0 |00YoS
Jewwels
alowyiey

JO sea)sni] ay |

4718914
isejleg
BNUBAY

llyusAey G0c
PUB|IBIDdN M JN

juesijddy

uois|ga( ajeq

¢1L02/60/v1

¢l0c/e0/EL

¢10¢/60/€1

¢l0c¢/e0/cL
panss

¢102/60/9¢

Ll jo | abed

Zv00L1d
Iseyeg
Yed alhylens g

ga1e¢l1d
isej|eg
AeM UNedus|9 0¢

4700.19
isejjed
Aybeuiq
KemsbBury

|O0YDS JewwelS) alowyley

33¢ v14
isejleg
aNUBAY POOMION 9

uoneso

sBuljamp
payoe}ap oM} Jo Uoijoal]

“Buijjamp

0 Jeal 0} uoIsusIxe Asio}s-s|bulg

uol|ined suods maN

abeieb 0]

SuoljeJ8}|e pue Jesal 0} UOISUB)XS

Aal0}s a|buls jo uojoaig

101 Z10Z/60/ZL :woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/9020/210¢/Z

4/€280/¢10¢/Z2

4/1¥00/210¢/Z2

4/2060/¢102/Z2
JlaquinN

ELITESETEN]

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 34

L1 Jo g abed

ado 614 o3rsLig
isejleg isejleg
aALd peoy wijuy O3v GlL1giseleg
[eJjowleg | S8)el00SSy  Peoy junowsled peoy WUy ‘Buijjemp
®aleHO 4N L€ Ppjeuoq uej cLoz/60/71L peoy junounjled L¢ Jo Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaiols a|buIS d4/1180/¢L0¢/Zz
Mas 0clg
J06ueg (Adoued xoq
19841 weybuig g uebe o avz 119 Bunsixa jo [eAOWSI BPN[OUI 0})
OM] OIpN}S 109)IYdlyY /O  sloyewyooq i1sejjeg AJuo |2aA8] J00}4 punolb je saysiuly
pasapey (iweH Auso s|eol c¢L0c/60/7lL 19313 UBIH (aAisnpoul) €G-/ pue [esodoid ubisap doys meN d4/25.0/¢L0¢/Z
419v119
Jjed
ov9 Gld uinquel9 /g 419v119
anuqg Aqi0 weybuiuungy 1sejjag ‘Buljjemp
96 As|neode|y yeleg uesng pue uer 2L0z/60/71 Jied uinque|9 /g J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Asio}s o|bulS 4/60.0/2102/Z
Nd6 HZOM
vae LINg uopuo]
Buiypopm 1oans |eaN €
aoe|d yled ¢L OIoN Hro 119 "uolje||ejsul Juosydoys mau
€ 1e|4 py] uoneloossy  {yed  ||puuod,0 i1sejjog pue }no i pue suopiued uispow
® yoInyo ueynp snwesg Z10Z/60/7) 1S9\ 8Jenbg |[ebauoqg 0} aAowsal ‘ebeubls mau jo uonoalg  Og1/¥290/2102/Z
Hro 119
isej|eg Hro 119
Buipiing isejleg
JUSPINCIH YSI09S juabe 1S9\ alenbg jebauoq QL
Buluue|d ewbeid 0/0 OJaN 8jed 2L0c/60/71L Buiping jusapiroid Ysipoos ubis Bunosfoid pue ublis doys Vv/6090/210¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 35

9909149
isej|leg
M}led UoLIB

isejjed
anuaAy
Aquosuod gz

L1 Jo ¢ abed

isej|eg

wooJ Jamoys apinoid
0} Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} uoIsua)xd

JUNOIN Q17 SuMusr |ned uebioN N SIN 2102/60/L1 anuaAy Aquosuod 8z Jooyy punosb Asiols 81buIg 4/¥.20/2102/Z2
NO8 vl 19 3HL ¢L19 ‘[panigdal
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 3HL ZL19 sue|d papuswe] ssa20e
SMI\ [[IYSIOABINN Ao|suieg map | 1sejeg umo yyim Buijamp juswaoeldal
L L siopepm ukpep piepA sIN 8 JN 2102/60/L1 Yied Asjsuleg meN | Aa10)s om} jo uonoaig 4/9€20/1102/Z2
396 119
isejjed
19¢ 119 SNUBAY
109413 ||lebauoq 9 UMO}SHEMBIS
sbuip|ing |elpayed 0G UesP3oN 396 1119 "SUOljEIS)(E [BUIBIXS PUE Buljomp
G¢ PUE|OYINIA ueply ajjopeyd ¢10¢/60/71 SNUBAY UMOISLIEMS]S 0S J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xe Aaiols-o|buIS 4/9280/¢10¢/Zz
Lild
HY9 619 isejleg
isejjeg ise3 yled
Jied J8)saydioQq eg B||ISeujoo) /¢ Ll 1sejled
ubisaq |jpuua uiney ueboa |eeyoIN ¢10¢/60/71 }se3 Xied ej|iseujoo) /€ uolsusjxe juoly Aaio)s o|buIS 4/2180/210¢/Z2
HH6 1119 n3g Li19g
isejjeg isejjed
yied ybnojseai) peoy ybeuop 038
Z€ spejyoly ueny - 7/ @ebejy uyor ¢10¢/60/71 I 119 isejjeg peoy ybeuo . Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aaiols a|buIS 4/0680/¢10¢/Z2
are gL14g Xré tild
poomA|oH 1seyeg
}984}S eluisqiH SNUBAY Xré tild
ez| diysisuped S|BAMOIIN i1sejjeg Buijemp jo Jeas 0} uoisusixa
ubise( [enjosyiyoly 1€ K@y uuy 2102/60/71 SNUBAY S|EAMOJIIN LE Aa10)s o|Buls Jo uopoalg 4/9€80/¢10¢/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 36

L1 Jo y abed

1sejjeg (panaloal
HZ ¥19 yied sue|d papuswe) jJoos pus a|qeb
Jsejjeg epalgyoouy| yym Juswsde|dal pue joos paddiy
peoy poomA|oH pIO €/ OOH suyn 1sejlag 10 [eAowal ‘Buljamp Jo Jeal 0}
|8 8lpeam] maipuy SN pue JWN Z102/60/81 Yied epaigyoouy ¢/ uolsua}xa Aa10}s OM} JO UOIOBIT 4/0%80/1102/Z
dH9 2l 1dg
Jsejjog
peoy ‘8)Is 8y} uo mc_U__:Q Jejnpow
ade 119 Jayonog 85 dHozl 19 8)lym 8y} o3 Ajuo sejelal siy ‘esn
jsejjeg puejaJ| }sejleg jusuewJad Joj uoiepoWWodoe
1PanS IH  ulayuop oabeiq peoy Jayonog 8G o140 AJejjIoue Joy
€1y S109NY2IY ppo L Jap|g pireq 2102/60/L) puejas| uidyHoN osbelq uoneoiidde Buiuueld jo [emausy 4/8220/2102/Z
X3S 119
isejjeg HH6 914 sllem
}98J)S ulejuno4 19 }sejjeg apIs ay} Jo yoea uo ubis | pue
sbuiping  peoy Japuexa|y Ha6 €19 Adoueo ayj uo ubis | ‘eouelnus
As|sa7 JuswuoliAug Z diysiaupned }sejleg o} 8y} anoge ubis | - Buipjing
ying Aswy 09|SIN Z102/60/L1 peoy weyuspAs GL-¢L  JO s|euss)xe uo pejunow abeubls V/¥G€0/2102/Z
792 /14
Iseyjeg rHE 219
SNUBAY sapnr 1S }sejleg Buljamp jo Jeal 0}
€ L1 S8y YND noyz Ibiz ssin 2102/60/L) apeled E}asOY Gl uolsus}xa Aa10}s OM} JO UO)OBIT 4/1¥€0/2102/Z
gads 219
vizildg Iseyjog "o0eds 2oj0
Isejleg IEEDIY [euonippe apiaold 0} J0oj} ISl
LD aplejapy g avsellg 8y} uo joou jeyy Bupisixe sy} uo
IIH 91-01 S®2In8g anua) BuisnoH 1sejlag pajeoso| 8q 0} W9 X wg Buunseaw
Ayedoid IHIN ay1-3HIN 2102/60/L) 10018 |[eBuUsID 1 uiqeo s|qenod Asi0)s 8|bulg 4/0€€0/2102/Z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

|esodoud

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 37

Ll Jo G abed

g3s 9¢14 dd9 seldg
AeggeumomeN KimaN X0/ 9¢19
peo. peoy e’ isejleq Buipiing
WY 6/€ S108HyoIy 9l s8oInBS peoy wiLuy 0 Bunsixs Jo uoneAs|d Juols UIYIM
Hep puy Jaxeium Aunosg MINL 2102/60/8) 8010 1sod aulyoeW W1V Ue Jo uolejelsy| 4/1¥10/2102/Z
X99 619
1re v19 Iseyjog
jsejleg peoy umopues X99 619 MOPUIM Jawiop
Yled uoisiwiQ €61 9oe|leM 1sejlag UlIM 8}INS-Ud pue wooipaq
0l S1o8)yoIy alyony SIN pue I 2102/60/8) peoy umopues ¢6| M3U WO} 0} UOISISAUOD YO 4/¥¥90/2102/Z
oaz 14
Isejjog
195 614 anuany
jsejleg weyuapAs
peoy eyl P ove 119
auole|\ 09 S1o8NY2IY jsejjeg sojelsg 1sej|ag (921)0 wWolj asn
89){9|\] UBWSJON pieddays 2102/60/81 1aug ybiH LoL-66 40 8bueyd) yun doys Jooy punoi9 4/2090/2102/Z
390 /€19
AaqgeumoimeN }sejleg
9A0ID) aueT yainy) 9y apeoe} aoueIUd
s|quielg | ubiseg VM jusbe oo phog 2102/60/8) 1sooy 8y Bunsixa Jo uswysiqinjey 4/62¥0/2102/Z
906 919
jsejled Y¥og¢ /19 "90IAJIBS 1IN0
peoy epaigyoouy }sejjag A11ed 1oy uoisinold yim jueineisal
Jaddn g0l 1091yoay jusbe peoy neawlQ /9% ON pasuaol| adAj)-alassiol
uojbuiiepn e 0/0 As|peig 3 2102/60/81 8SNoH ||ole) ‘pJepuels ybiy meu Joy [lesodoid 4/80%0/2102/Z
4d9 €z14
Ayouiny wabe 0/ |9A8] J0O]} pUODSS
peoy Jaquo) syjuswdojanag 1sejlag 8y} uo g ¥ / uswyede Jo Jawliop
08 108)1YdJy UOoSqI9) UE| ybeuLep|oH 2102/60/8) peoy juow|eg £2¢ juoly Bupsixe 0} suonesd)y 4/1610/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 38

L1 Jo 9 abed

ZX00|q 0} duluezzaw
pue sjuiod B3} pue DAA ‘SWOO0L
Buneaw yum uolepowwodde

1ae cl1g ao1yo ueld uado apiroid
1sejjeg 0} S82IAISS pue s|jlem Bunsixa
peoy susanp AQG €19 10 |eaowal Buipn|oul suolels)e
1seyjeg anua)n 1sejjeg |euJaju| "SMOPUIM MBU pue
Aenp ocewol) ¢ uoljeAouu| 8y peoy s,usanp sJiedal ouge} [eusaxa ‘ buioou
9010 seo ay| yied 9oiAleg o0 uosdwoy | - a1 Buipn|oul g pue | s3o0|q
UOIJBAIBSUOD) 0JBSUOD)  pue|al] UIBYHON 2102/60/61 asnoH dwnd g pue | s)o0|g Bunsixa jo Jiedas pue uonelo}say 0g1/8510/2L02/Z
aH6 1119
isejjed
anuany JH6 LL19 "mopuim ajgeb Jooyy
uoopeus 0L | 1sejjeg punoib mau pue Buiamp Buisixa
AoJjloN v SIN ¢10¢/60/81 SNUBAY UoopeuaT QL L Jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aaio}s o|buIS 4/€160/210¢/Z2
nve Lilg
isejjeg NN8 ¥114
yied uabe 1sejjeg
eysuels) gl Haqoy 0/0 aIoON g ¢10¢/60/81 UinoS SNUBAY |IU}IOM 81 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aaio)s o|buls 4/0880/210¢/Z2
isejjed
MO¢ ¢cl9 1S9
SISIINN JJed ej|iseujood ‘Buiiemp jo
NN PejwnIg 6 OAB9IDHIN isejjeg 9pIS 0} UOISUSIXS WOO0IY}eq pue
L] Smalpuy ueleln Sloueld JN 2102/60/81 1SS Xied E||Iseujoo) 6 wooupaq Aelo)s o|buls jo uoioalg 4/0980/¢10¢/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢102/60/9¢ -0l ¢102/60/C1 -wou4 panssj uolsidsqg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( 1jedljaay oul Id Paulj IS WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 39

Mas 0clg
J0bueg

o018 weybuig ¢
OM OIPN}S J08)IYDIY
passpey (liweH Auso
g06 919

Isejieg

peoy epaigyoouy
Jaddn 801 108NYdIY
uojbuiepn uey
XNZ 1919

ybew.y

peoy |leybnon

/Z wabnN uansls

are 19

isejleg

Aenp oewoi)
90IJO seo 8yl

dnoub ubisaqg o4esuo)

jusbe o
/0 slayeunjooq
s|jeo|

jusbe
0/ Asjpeg 3

uabe o/o
Aemuo) ayn

lde €19
isejjed

peoy susanp
anua)n
uoieAou| syl
yied aoualog
pue|al| UIBYLON

juesijddy

¢lL0c/e0/1e

¢l0¢/60/1c

¢102/60/61

¢10¢/60/61

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

asnoH dwnd ¥90Q uosdwoy |

uoneoso]

L1 Jo / abed

ave 119
Iseyjeq
19848 YbIH €G-/¥

o€ /19
isej|eg

peoy neswliQ /9 ON

8SNoH [[o.1eD

X300l19
Isejled
AL Uamoysiu| 96

1de €19
isej|sg
peoy suesnp

obeubis Buuaya| [enpiAlpu|

apIs 0} pue adouesud
juol) anoge abeubis doys

Buljjemp Jo Jeal
0} J8WIOP U}IM UOISISBAUOD 0]

‘'ssoo0e
pa|qesip apiroid 0} Z 31 %290|q
0} sdwel [eula}xa MaN ‘Z)20|q
0} sulUeZZAOW Sk ||am se sjulod
B9} 9 DA ‘swool Buiesw yium

uoljepowwodde a21o uejd uado

apinold 0} Sa0IAIBS pue s|[em
Bunsixa jo jeaowas Buipnjoul
suoljeld)|e |eulaju| ‘SMOPUIM
Mau % sliedal ouge) |eulaixa
Buiyoos-al Buipnjoul 9 | SY20[q

Bunsixe Jo Jiedal pue uonelo}say

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

VIv€.0/2102/Z

V/2010/¢1L0¢/Z

4/0060/210¢/Z

4/2680/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 40

L1 jo g abed

MH9 S0Ld
X909 6149 isejlsg
isej|eg Jied rHo G149
peoy umopues ajeayoouy 9/ jsejlad Buljiemp

Lv| 8injpsiydly ueukg alds9|I9 Jouo) 2L0z/60/ve Jied 8|eAayoouy 9/ 40 Jeaus 0} ojed jo uopusleYy 4/6950/210¢/Z2
102814 (lesodoud papuswy) saply piiq
1sejleg OM] Z JO Juswade|dal pue ssadoe
1s9104 Mied a3e €19 oliqnd panoidw “Atepunoq
JloAjeg  spiig i1sejjeg aAJI8sal JO apisino eale Bupyed
JO Uo1}08101d JO} 1S9\ peoy Hodiy POpUBIXd ‘WO0J UONBAISSJO
Kye100g |ehoy 2L0¢/60/vC BNIBSDY InOqleH jsejjeg Bunsixa 0} suoisusix3 4/92¢00/¢L0¢/Zz
dvi Siig (sueid papuawe)
1sejjeg DM PuUe AJijiin pue uoisuaixe
djed dvy G119 9pIsS pue woolipsq 100} 381y pue
aumopsue] 6g 1sejjag abuno| pue Buuip Joojy punoib
Jaybejles |euoq 2102/60/vC Jied sumopsue’] 62 UHM uolIsuSIXs Jeas Aa1o)s om| 4/2.10/1102/2
Mré LL1g
isejjed
ovy §Llg suspie9
isejjag S|BAMOJIIN Mré Li11g
}ied aumopsue] Z5 $G Hemals i1sejjog UOISUBIXS WOO. JoMoys
seoIneg ubiseq YAl O SIN R JIN cLoc/e0/Le suspieg S[BAMOIIIN 7S Jeal Aauoys ojbuls jo uonoai3g d4/2160/210¢/z
619
HY9 619 isej|eg
isejjeg Jjled 6.9
Jled Jsiseyoloq eg USpsa||IM 25 isejleg
ubisaq |[puua uiney uuinp ydesor 2L0c/60/Le Jled UspsalliM ¢S uolsusjxe Jeas Aaio)s o|buls 4/€880/¢10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 41

L1 Jo 6 abed

aHvslLg
Iseyjeg
g90 919 peoy
isejjeq 8I0ys 28v-9.v audvsug
Mied UOMIS|N  pajwWIT S8dIAI8S }sejleg |leH J8@jo0oug/asnoH olgnd
JUNO O SuBjuar |ned maiAybnoT 2102/60/52 peoy aloys z8y-9.v 8y} anoqe juswpede Jooy 1S4 4/¥850/1102/Z
Nag 9L9 NV.Glg
Iseyjeq Iseljeq
peoy [lyuarey ¢| yed IiH uiged NV. 619
mmﬁw S JOAIY 8G Suaqoy lsej|eg mc___®>>_u JO Jeal pue
L diysisuped pAog eyl auiienboer 2102/60/v2 Yied [IiH uiged s§ apis 0} uoisusixe Aalols 8jbuls 4/1180/2102/Z
gL 19
g0s 2219 Iseyjeg
uingsi 1S JejeyD
peoy euoyy ajua)
Buipiing [B10J8WWOD g3c v19
wexa] 109)Iydly Jewe] | 1sej|eg _._OLOQ Juolj 031 JOoOou Umco:n_
ybno|INDoON MIN Hun  led S JN 2102/60/72 peoy pooms|ie3 Ogl % Jeal 0) uoisusixe Aelo}s 8|bulg 4/1680/2102/Z
dHs 619
r6 919 Iseyjeq
1seyjeq peoy AqIO dHG 514 Buiemp
peoy aliysumog g6 >®Emmvo§ lsejleg mc:w_xw JO Jeal 0] uoisualxa
Z1 UOS|Ip\ Yiouusy yieqezi|g 2102/60/t2 peoy AqIO G6 woou uns Aslo}s 8|buls pasodoid 4/1690/2102/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢102/60/9¢ -0l ¢102/60/C1 -wou4 panssj uolsidsqg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead i
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 42

L1 Jo 0l abed

ONZ 119
isejjled
ONZ |19 IEENIEY
jsejleg Awspeoy Of 299119
190.1S Awapeoy pieog Aleiqi 1sejjeg eale Aeid
0f pieog Aseiqi 9 uoieonp3 1981)S ueAlAS paJanod 1ano Adoued Bunsixa
@ uoheonp3 jsejjeg jsejleg 2102/60/S¢ |ooyos AissinN iedp|O 0} UoIsus)xa pawelj |991S 4/2v60/2102/2
rdv /219 Xo8 1i1g
uingsi jsejleg
Baque] UMOJSUOS.IapUY X98 1119
8NUSAY PUB|POOAA Ul yinos isejleg
9 pauwi (puejal]) qn|o |eloos UMOJSUOSIapUY YUl Yyinosg "90URJ)US PBSOjOUS MBU pue eale
ainjoayoly g UMOJSUOS.IapUY 2102/60/SC gn|D |e100S UMOISUOSIapUY Bupjows [eusaixe Jo Juswaoe|day 4/6£60/2102/Z
OH9 614
avs eld sejleg
1sejleg anuaAy "a)Is 8y} jo abe|iuno
peoy sijjiwuens SS0l1) Yled By} UIY}IM SHJOM pajeloosse
98 S108}YoIY ybnoltoque |1 DH9 6.9 isejjog anuaAy pue sasuesua Bunsixe
Jnow|io yaqoy  JaideN SJN R JIN 2102/60/S¢ $S010 Mled ybnoloquep |1 uo ssjeb mau Jo uoisinoid 4/2180/2102/Z2
las €19
isejled
peoy suaanp
Jied
|eloJawiwio)
|Jauueyn
Juequsy d49 1149 si8)lsys snq W 2'6
Zgiun IN isejled 0U Z ypm sIs)ays snq yibus| w
[suueyp Jes|o 2102/60/5¢ 19848 usanp Jaddn ¢-| dpISINO 9" ou g Bupsixas jo yuswaoe|dey 4/6920/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

2102/60/9¢ -0l ¢10¢2/60/Cl -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 43

L1 Jo || ebed

Nr9 619 440 619
isejjeg ed)seusI v3cGlld
Jied duIogsQ 0¢ vdld peoy Apesy /| isejjed “Buiemp
9sg JouuoD,0 pleles A0DoN sewer 2102/60/92 1991} MaIABSS Z¢ JO Jeal 0] uoIsua)xa Aa10}s-oM | 4/8280/2102/Z
vic 119
isejleg
198418 [IIH 91-01 Aygesip
(ubisa() seoIniBS abe o/ 1sejjeg yym uosiad e Joj sanljioe;
Ausdoid IHIN  susydaelg einjAg 210¢/60/5¢

aAl alowuag 0/ apiaoid 0} uoisua)xe Jeay 4/£960/2102/Z
panssj| FELTITLY
juesiddy uoisioaq ajeq uoneso |Jesodoud ELRITEYETEN]

¢102/60/9¢ -0l ¢102/60/C1 -wou4 panssj uolsidsqg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S oAU
B 0 SIS



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 45 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1629/F

Applicant Nunzio Liberante Agent Coogan and Co 3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
Location 484 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
Proposal Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.

(Retrospective) (amended drawing)

Page 1 of 7



Page 46

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

1 The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

3 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

4
Application Ref  Z/2011/0468/F

Applicant Brian McKeating 10 Myrtlefield Park Agent Doherty Architects 6 Kinnaird Street
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6NE BT14 6BE

Location 3 Skegoneill Avenue
Belfast
BT15 3JN.

Proposal Change of use from ground floor apartment to coffee shop and creation of new level access,
ramp, seating area and new bin storage area. Existing 1st and 2nd floor apartments to remain
unchanged.

1 The proposal is considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the area by
reason of the external alterations and the introduction of a non-residential use in a residential area.

Page 2 of 7



Page 47

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0902/F
T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 OAA Belfast
BT8 7PT
46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL

Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Z/2011/1083/F

East Coast Fuels Rosetta Filling Agent

Station Patrick McVarnock 16 Finaghy
Ormeau Road Road North

Belfast Belfast

BT10 OJA

569 Ormeau Road
Belfast

Renovation and extension of shop, renovation of filling station forecourt and new ATM
(Amended description)

Page 3 of 7



Page 48

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

8
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

Page 4 of 7



Page 49

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/0008/F

Applicant Michael Burroughs Associates 33 Agent
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

Location 32c Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NA

Proposal Erection of 2 storey building for hot food bar and restaurant at ground floor with ancillary office
and storage above.

10
Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

11
Application Ref  Z/2012/0165/F

Applicant Belfast Education and Library Board Agent
40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ

Location Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Proposal
Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Page 5 of 7



Page 50

Deparimant of the

Envire

12
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

14

Application Ref

Applicant

Location

Proposal

mment

T T T R AT

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0265/F

Mr S McCloskey Agent Robert Bryson 18 Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11 8AU

22 Easton Crescent

Belfast

BT14 6BZ

Change of use from dwelling to 7 bedroom house of multiple occupation (retrospective)

Z/2012/0385/F

Marie Edwards c/o agent Agent Peter J Morgan 17 Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG

2a Finaghy Park Central

Finaghy

Belfast

Proposed extension and alterations at no. 2a Finaghy Park Central, Finaghy Belfast to form pair
of semidetached houses.

Z/2012/0435/A

Louise Taggart 38 Judes Crescent
Newtownards
BT23 4BY

502 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3HB

Shop sign

Agent

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements' in
that the proposed signage is visually dominant and detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area by
reason of its design, location and size

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0686/F

Paul Walls 22 Queensberry Park
Belfast
BT6 OHN

22 Queensberry Park
Belfast
BT6 OHN

Extension to dwelling

Agent Paul O'Kane 12 English Street
Downpatrick

BT30 6AB

Page 6 of 7



Page 51

Deparimant of the

Environment

A S g

16
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0761/F
Belfast Metropolitan College c/o Agent Ostick and Williams Ltd 14
agent Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
E3 Springvale Campus
400 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT12 7DU

Proposed overflow surface car park ancillary to existing further education college campus with
associated site works and vehicular and pedestrian access.

Page 7 of 7



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 53 Agenda Item 8

P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 12/09/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 26/09/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/0857/F PAC Ref: 2011/A0144
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 18/09/2012
APPLICANT Mr And Mrs J Morrow
LOCATION 18 Cherryvalley
Knock Dual Carriageway
Ralfact
PROPOSAL Retrospective planning application for construction of residential garage

and associated site works. Garage constructed using red facing brick
and dark tiles.

Page 1 of 1



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 55 Agenda Iltem 9

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 04/10/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0055/F Full DATE VALID 18/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT B Stewart c/o agent AGENT McGarry-Moon
Architects Ltd 9
Fallahogey Road
Kilrea
Coleraine
BT51 5ST
028 2954 2323
LOCATION 3 Pirrie Park Gardens
Belfast
BT6 0AG
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey extension to rear of dwelling and alterations to existing dwelling
(amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Curran 6.9.12]

10f2



Page 56

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0618/F Full DATE VALID 15/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT The Co-operative Group c/o AGENT TSA Planning 29
agent Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890 434333
LOCATION Units 3-6 (inclusive) Former Ormeau Bakery
307-341 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7
PROPOSAL Amalgamation of Units 3-6 (inclusive) to include alterations to shop front, internal
installation of plant to rear and associated works
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McCarthy 16.8.12]

2 of 2



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 04/10/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0734/F Full DATE VALID 22/05/2009
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT ECM Construction C/O Agent AGENT ATM Architectural
Services 17
Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11
02890431177
LOCATION Units 1 & 2, 218 Springfield Road, Belfast. BT11
PROPOSAL Erection of four storey development consisting of 2no retail units on ground floor with
6no apartments above with ancillary storage to rear of ground floor. (Amended
proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statment (PPS) 7, Quality Residential Environments,

in that the proposal, if permitted, would cause unacceptable damage to the immediate character
of the area by reason of overdevelopment of the site resulting in inappropriate scale, form,
massing and design including lack of amenity space for prospective residents.

2 The Department has insufficient information as required under Article 7 [4] of the Planning
(General Development) Order 1993, to fully assess and ensure that the development will not
adversely impact on pedestrian safety, human health or environmental receptors.

10f9



Page 60

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 2

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0366/F Full DATE VALID 02/04/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT J Bennett c/o agent AGENT Dempsey
Achitects 677
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6LN
NA

LOCATION 392 Belmont Road

Belfast
BT4 2NH
PROPOSAL Retrospective application for replacement walll to front boundary.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7
“Residential Extensions and Alterations” in that it would, if permitted, result in an unacceptable
form of development which would be visually intrusive and out of keeping with the character of
the area.

20of9



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
D LK DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0432/F Full DATE VALID 17/04/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr John Stewart 6 Porter Park AGENT
Belfast
BT10 0BU
NA
LOCATION 6 Porter Park
Belfast
BT10 0BU
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey extension and garage to rear of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ by reason of unacceptable scale and massing which would if permitted harm the
amenity of adjacent residents by reason of its dominant and overbearing nature.

30of9



Page 62

Departmant of the

Environment
e D DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0827/F Full DATE VALID 11/07/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts AGENT
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

NA

LOCATION 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

PROPOSAL Erection of carport to side of house

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential
Extensions and Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding
area and streetscape due to inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development
forward of the building line.

4 of 9



Page 63

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0849/F Full DATE VALID 19/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Lockington c/o agent AGENT 2020 Architects
1st Floor
380 Woodstock
Road
Belfast
BT6 9DQ
02890455311
LOCATION 19 Glenmachan Drive
Belfast
BT4 2RE
PROPOSAL Erection of first floor extension above existing garage and single storey extension to
rear of dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

50f9



Page 64

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 6

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0903/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 31/07/2012

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT CBS Outdoor Ltd Glendinning AGENT
House
6 Murray Street
Belfast
BT1 6DN

NA

LOCATION Day's Hotel
Hope Street
Belfast
Bt12 5EE

PROPOSAL Temporary Advertising Banner

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 (i) of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that it fails to
respect amenity when assessed in the context of the general characteristics of the locality, as it is
of an inappropriate scale and design and would, if permitted, be an unduly prominent and
intrusive feature on the host building and would detract from the character and appearance of the
local area

6 of 9



Page 65

Departmant of the

Environment
N g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0909/F Full DATE VALID 31/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT1 2LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecoms installation

rooftop of Europa Hotel
Great Victoria Street

Belfast
BT2 7AP
PROPOSAL Installation of 1 no 600mm transmission dish
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 9



Departmant of the

Page 66

Environment
R gL DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0922/F Full DATE VALID 01/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica Uk Limited 260 Bath AGENT Mono Consultants
Road Ltd Steam Packet
Slough House
Berkshire 76 Cross Street
SL14DX Manchester
M2 4JG
TEI 1566
LOCATION O2 radio station Boucher Road T.E.C
Lislea Drive
Belfast
BT9 7JG
PROPOSAL Everything Everywhere Ltd (existing sharer on mast) Swapping 6no antennae at
35.00 m AGL and installing 1 no 300mm dish at 34.5m and 1 no 300mm dish at
35.5m
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 9



Page 67

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0973/F Full DATE VALID 20/08/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Desmond Middleton 87 Crossan AGENT Collins And Collins
Road 18 Margaret Street
Mayobridge Newry
Newry BT34 1DF
BT34 2HY
30266602
LOCATION 119 Malone Avenue
Malone Lower
Belfast
BT9 6EQ
PROPOSAL Conversion and extension to existing dwelling in multiple occupancy to 4 separate self
contained apartments.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that the the original property is
not greater than 150 square metres gross internal floorspace;

2 The proposal is contrary to LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that the development contains
two flats which are wholly in the rear of the property and without access to the public street.

3 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted cause unacceptable damage to
residential amenity which would harm the living conditions of propestive residents through poor
outlook.

9of 9



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4a Royal Town Planning Institute: Local Government Planning the Future event 24 October 2012
	4b Historic Buildings Lists
	Historic Buildings List Number 3411

	5 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -11-09-2012-17-09-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -18-09-2012-24-09-2012

	6 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Appeal Decisions Notified
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_4 October 2012


